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MEMORANDUM

Date: June 1, 2023

To: Interested Bidders

From: Patty Buholm, Planning Director

Subject: Pre-Construction Bidder Conference

Dillingham City Council
Kimberly Johnson

Michael Bennett

Aksel Buholm

Curt Armstrong

Kaleb Westfall

Perry Abrams

Please note that the City of Dillingham and CRW will be hosting a Pre-Bid Conference
will be held on June 6, 2023 at 10:00am in the Dillingham City Council Chambers.

Please see Request for Bids Aerated Lagoon Facility Improvements bid documents
stored on the City of Dillingham website under the Bids and RFPs tab for additional

information.

Topic: Aerated Lagoon Pre-Bid Conference
Time: Jun 6, 2023 10:00 AM Alaska

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/839329181567?pwd=QXlIsalNpeHVKKzICbEOwWdGhITEc1QTO

9

Meeting ID: 839 3291 8156
Passcode: 869996
Dial in: 253-215-8782 or 305-224-1968
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that

assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education.



